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Grant, Peter

From: Moore, Kevin

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 9:43 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: : Bill Redraft

Peter,

Rep. Rhoades would like to have 2005 LRB 1236 (AB 84) relating to the number of school days.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Kevin Moore

Office of Representative Kitty Rhoades
1-608-266-1526 - Local
1-888-529-0030 - Toll Free
www.legis.state.wi.us
wWwWw.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to repeal

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-12

TN
F ebn}ffry 3, 2005 - Introduced by Representatives Towxs, JENSEN, HUNDERTMARK,

NES, T OWNSEND/kE‘RM%\;\ GOTTLIEB, GUNDERSON, PETROWSKI, GRONEMUS,
W% oD, F. LASEE,/KREIBICF FRISKE. VRAKAS,/ HAHN, JESKEWITZ, NISCHKE,
KerkMAN, OWENS, MUSSER, V}W\ Roy, GIELOW, MOULTON, LONIAN, VRUWINK,
VUKMIR and MyRSAU, cosponsoré‘d\tg Senators KEDZIE, GROTH\K&REYI\IOLDS

and kAssA. Referre mittee ot Education.

0) (b) and 121.02 (1) (f) 1.; to renumber 115.01 (10)
(a) (intro.); to renumber and amend 121.006 (2) (a) and 121.02 (1) () 2.; to
amend 120.12 (15), 120.18 (1) (d), 121.004 (7) (c) 1. b., 121.004 (7) (cm) and
121.23 (2) (intro.); and to create 121.004 (5m) and 121.006 (2) (a) 2. of the

statutes; relating to: the number of school days required each school term.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, school is required to be held for at least 180 days during the

school term (the time beginning with the first school day and ending with the last
school day that the schools are in operation for the attendance 9f pupils in a school
year). In addition, each school board must schedule at least 437 hours of direct pupil
instruction in kindergarten, at least 1,050 hours of direct pupil instruction in grades
1 to 6, and at least 1,137 hours of direct pupil instruction in grades 7 to 12. This bill ./
retains the requirement that school be held for these minimum required hours of
instruction but eliminates the requirement that school be held for at least 180 days.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

/
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2005 — 2006 Legislature -2 - LRB-1236/1
PG:Imk:rs

ASSEMBLY BIL1 84 SecTION 1

SectioN 1. 115.01 (10) (a) g(intro.g of the statutes is renumbered 115.01 (10)

g I
E?intro. .

SecTIiON 2. 115.01 (10) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SecTiON 3. 120.12 (15) of the statutes is amended to read:
120.12 (15) ScHooL HOuRrs. Establish rules scheduling the hours of a normal

school day. The school board may differentiate between the various elementary and

high school grades in scheduling the school day. The-equivalent-ef180-such-days-as

This subsection shall

not be construed to eliminate a school district’s duty to bargain with the employee’s
collective bargaining representative over any calendaring proposal which is

primarily related to wages, hours and conditions of employment.

12/

SECTION 4. 12&4@(1‘”}”@ of the statutes is amy {ed to read: i %

17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24

.

120.1841) (d) The number of HW7S-ta i ing idays.Hours of’
/M/ meeh schoul /

eachers legally qualified to tea

Mpﬂ instruction ng&gﬁgj”ggg‘@

A
SECTION 5. 121.004 (5m) of the statutes is created to read:

121.004 (5m) MINIMUM REQUIRED HOURS OF INSTRUCTION. “Minimum required
hours of instruction” means the number of hours of direct pupil instruction required
for the grade in which a pupil is enrolled as specified in s. 121.02 (l)V/(f). v/
SECTION 6. 121.004 (7) (c) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

121.004 (7) (c) 1. b. A pupil enrolled in a 5-year-old kindergarten program

requiring full-day attendance for less than 5 days a week for an entire school year

term shall be counted as the result obtained by multiplying the number of hours in

each day in which the pupil is enrolled by the total number of days for which the pupil

is enrolled, and dividing the result by the preduect-ef-the total number of hours of

=

\\

\\\\\
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. ASSEMBLY BILL 84 / }g mgg{w; fzsti a g’%“‘y’??%’ 1= ] ?xﬂ%ai;ar%ﬁm SECT
pf.w{uam %&g&g g%wfﬁ i nder 5. %(g)ib\} I

2&., )

1 attendance per-day required of first grade pupils in the school district mul-apheégy

/

2 180.

- e
3 ¢ SEcTION 7. 121.004 (7) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 121.004 (7) {cm) A pupil enrolled in a 4-year-old kindergarten progra i%\ that

5 provides the minimum required aumber-of hours of direet-pupil instruction unders-

6 121:02-(1)-{f-2- shall be counted as 0.6 pupil if the program annually provides at least
7 87.5 additional hours of outreach activities.
8 ¥ SECTION 8. 121.006 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 121.006 (2) (a) (intro.) /,5”;
9 and amended to read:
10 121.006 (2) (a) (intro.) Hold school for at least 180-days-each-year the minimum

11 required hours of instruction, less any days of the following:

12 1. Hours during which the state superintendent determines that school is not
13 held or educational standards are not maintained as the result of a strike by school
14 district employees;-the-days-to-be-computed-in-aceordance-with-s-115.01-(10).
' .

15 SECTION 9. 121.006 (2) () 2. of the statutes is created to read: - ~
16 121.006 (2) (a) 2. Hours during which school is closed by order of a local health
17 officer, as defined in s. 250.01 (5).
18 « SeEcTION 10. 121.02 (1) (f) 1. of the statutes is repealed. z
19 X SECTION 11. 121.02 (1) (f) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 121.02 (1) (f) and
20 amended to read: | =
21 121.02 (1) (f) Annually, schedule at least 437 hours of direct pupil instruction )

@ in kindergarten, at least 1,050 hours of direct pupil instruction in grades 1 to W ;;;;‘ \
23 at least 1,137 hours of direct pupil instruction in grades 7 to 12/ Scheduled hours 3 “3:%5

e N

24 under this subdivisien paragraph include recess and time for pupﬂs to transfer

25 between classes but do not include the lunch period. Scheduled hours under this
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ASSEMBLY BILL 84 SecTIiON 11

paragraph may include no more than 35 hours on Saturdays. A school board
operating a 4-year—old kindergarten program may use up to 87.5 of the scheduled
hours for outreach activities.

Section 12. 121.23 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

121.23 (2) (intro.) If a school district holds less than 180-days-ef-scheel the
minimum required hours of instruction as the result of a strike by school district
employees, for the purposes of computing general aid, the state superintendent shall
compute the school district’s primary and secondary ceiling costs per member in
accordance with the procedure specified in pars. (a) to (e). In making the calculation,
the state superintendent shall:

SecTioN 13. Effective date. 20 \©

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, %@{

(END)
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2. Ensure that its teachers are available to provide direct plipil instruction for at least the
applicable number of hours specified in s. 121.02 (1) (f) 2 each school year. No more than 10
hours in any 24-hour period may count toward the requirement under this subdivision.

2

g,

F) 118. 90 (8) (4}
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Section #. 120.18 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

120.18 (1) (d) The aumber-ef-seh , he number of hours
of direct pupil instruction provided in each schoolrby teachers legally qualified to teach. /
History: 1975 ¢. 189, 224; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 s. 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 87; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005

a. 252.

pgrant(unx002) Tue—Jan-27-2009  9:51 am
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 84

January 31, 2006 — Offered by Senator OLSEN.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 14: after “provided” insert “in each school” \\\

2. Page 3, line 23: after “12"insew,L%r the number of hours of direct pupil
Zo88 1D
4 instruction the school board scheduled during therschol vear, whichever is

greater.

> »
o~

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Nelson2, Elise

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 10:25 AM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: RE: LRB's -1810°'& -1811 (attached)

Thank you for sending these. Could we have them jacketed for introduction in-the assembly, please?

Thanks again,

Elise Nelson

Rep. Rhoades office
6-1526

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 12:21 PM
To: Rep.Rhoades

Subject: LRB's -1810 & -1811 (attached)

<< File: 09-1810/1 >> << File: 09-1811/1 >>

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561

sarah.basford @legis.wisconsin.gov



